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Hi   and    

Can one of you answer this question about this PRA Lazaro completed before going on vacation?  

 

  

From: Scott, Jason@DDS  
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 1:56 PM 
To:   
Subject: FW: PRA New Data Set 

  

I presume the answer to her question is yes, but want to confirm with you guys. LMK 

  

W. Jason Scott 

Assistant Chief Counsel 

Dept. of Developmental Services 

  

“Representing DDS with Integrity and Excellence.” 

  

ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION – PRIVILEGED 

  

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 9:03 PM 
To: Scott, Jason@DDS <Jason.Scott@dds.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: PRA New Data Set 

  

Hi Jason, 
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